
From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 9:41 AM
To: Calley [PPI]
Subject: Re: Flint

Talked to G. We should be set for today if not tomorrow.

> On Jan 5, 2016, at 8:03 AM, Calley, Brian (GOV) <[PPI]> wrote:

>

> This kind of coverage sets us back more with the public. Makes it look like the Governor is weighing the pros and cons of declaring an emergency. If we can't do the formal declaration today we need to find a way for him to say he this is obviously an emergency and a declaration is forthcoming.

>

> <http://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/michigan/2016/01/04/snyder-flint-emergency-lead-water/78274734/>